

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Mon, 21 Jul 2025 16:46:15 +0000
To: Eric Grey
Cc: Stephanie Voyda; Jeff Miller; Steve Ruppel; Michael, Rebecca; Gibbs, Starlette
(CONTR)
Subject: RE: Invite for Chris Wright

Hi Eric!

I hope you are doing well and had a great weekend. Thank you for the follow up on this!

As much as I know the Secretary would love to make it back to Colorado for this, he currently has commitments in DC during these dates.

However, I want to connect you with our Deputy Secretary Danly's team in case his schedule may allow for him to join y'all!

Thank you again for the invitation and let me know how I can help going forward.

Izzy



Izzy Lamanna

Director of Scheduling

U.S. Department of Energy

MOBILE (b) (6)

EMAIL Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov

From: Eric Grey <EGrey@eei.org>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:37 AM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Stephanie Voyda <SVoyda@eei.org>; Jeff Miller <jeff@millerstrategies.com>; Steve Ruppel <steve@millerstrategies.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Invite for Chris Wright
Importance: High

Hey Izzy – Hope you had a great weekend!! Just wanted to circle back on this request....

Would love to have the Secretary join us for our Board meeting.

Thanks,
 Eric

Eric Grey
Vice President, External & Government Affairs
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-2696
(b) (6)
(b) (6) (cell)
www.eei.org

Follow EEI on [Twitter](#), [Facebook](#), and [YouTube](#).



From: Whitman, Shawn <shawn.whitman@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 11:58:37 AM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>;
Mcgregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Drew Maloney <dmaloney@eei.org>
Subject: FW: Invite for Chris Wright

Drew –

I'm sharing your invite with our scheduling team for further review and feedback.

Thank you for reaching out.

Best
SW



U.S. DEPARTMENT
of **ENERGY**

Shawn Whitman
Senior Advisor
U.S. Department of Energy

MOBILE (b) (6)

From: Drew Maloney <dmaloney@eei.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 11:17 AM

To: Whitman, Shawn <shawn.whitman@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Invite for Chris Wright

Shawn,
Who is the best person to send the official invite to?
Thanks
Drew

Drew Maloney

President and CEO

Edison Electric Institute

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20004

Direct: (b) (6)

Cell: (b) (6)



This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
